
C0116

From: 
To: 

--(MPD) 
~ MPD) 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Oear Services- Follow up to our demonstration of TIP-Social Media Threat tool 
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 8 :48:00 AM 

Yep, that's it 

To: (MPD) 

From: Ennis, Ralph (MPD) 
Sen--: Tuesda , July 01, 2014 8:47 AM 

Sul>J : e: . ear Services- Follow up to our demonstration of TIP-Social Media Threat tool 

This is the one that was j ust demoed. Not Accurint. 

Commander Ralph G. Ennis 
Homeland Security Bureau Intell igence and Tact ical Information Division 

Metropolitan Police Department (Washington, DC) 

300 Indiana Avenue NW Room 5031 

Cell : ~ 

Email : Ralph Eoois@de gov 
Webpage :www mpde de gov 

From I-phone 

On Jul 1, 2014, at 8:44 AM, ' (MPD) " ~ de.gov> wrote: 

Is t his t he product that you guys were telling me you didn't like? Thanks 

From: Ennis, Ralph (MPD) 

To: (MPD) 
Sen .. : Tuesda July 01, 2014 8:39 AM 

Sul>J : w : ear Services- Follow up to our demonstration of TIP-Social Media Threat 
tool 

? 

Commander Ralph G. Ennis 
Homeland Security Bureau Intell igence and Tactical Information Division 

Metropolitan Police Department (Washington, DC) 

300 Indiana Avenue NW Room 5031 

Cell : ~ 

Email : Ralph Eoois@de gov 
Webpage :www mpde de gov 

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice 

MPD 10 
Clear Emails 



C0117

From I-phone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "thomas.bazel@t homsonreuters.com" 

<t ho mas. bazel@thomsonreuters.com> 

Date: July 1, 2014 at 8:29:27 AM EDT 

To: ' (MPD)" de.gov>, •-

- (MPD)" ~ de.gov> 
Cc: ' (MPD)" ~ de.gov>, "Ennis, Ralph 

(MPD)" <ralph.ennis@dc.gov>, •- (MPD)" 

~ de.gov> 
Subject: RE: Clear Services- Follow up to our demonstration of TIP­

Social Media Threat tool 

Good morning, 

I wanted to thank you all for your time and attent ion last week to see the 

Thomson Reuters-CLEAR-TI P Social Media Threat Tool. I hope you found 

the demonstration to be informative and helpful in your roll. 

It was great to hear that you fou nd our tool to be more user friendly t han 

our competition. I welcome any further feedback you have and of course 

I am happy to answer any quest ions. 

We would like to take t he next steps in the process to allow you to further 

experience the TI P tool and see that you benefit from all that TIP has to 

offer in support of t he DC MPD. 

Would setting you up with some trial access be t he next step? Thanks. 

Tom Bazel 

Federa l Sa les Executive 

<image00l.gif> 

Phone: 202-577-4378 

email: thomas.bazel@thomsonreute rs.com 

<image002. png> 

Legalsolutions.thomsonreuters.com/government 

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice 

MPD 11 
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C0165

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Ennis. Ralph {MPD) 
{MPD) 

MPD ;--{MPD); - {MPD) 
Re: ear Services- Fol~ monstra~ ial Media Threat tool 
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 9 :19:12 AM 

Why don't you do me a favor and find something that really works. 

Commander Ralph G. Ennis 
Homeland Security Bureau Intelligence and Tactical Information Division 

Metropolitan Police Department (Washington, DC) 

300 Indiana Avenue NW Room 5031 

Cell: ~ 
Email : Ralph.Ennis@dc.gov 

Webpage :www.mpdc.dc.gov 

From I-phone 

On Jul 1, 2014, at 9: 16 AM, ' (MPD)" ~ de.gov> wrote: 

Ofc. 
Metropolitan Police Department 
Homeland Security Bureau 
Criminal Intelligence Branch 
Office: 202 
Cell: 202 
KCCO 

Copy. Is Accurint better? 

Commander Ralph G. Ennis 
Homeland Security Bureau Intelligence and Tactical Information Division 

Metropolitan Police Department (Washington, DC) 

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice 

MPD59 
Clear Emails 



300 Indiana Avenue NW Room 5031
Cell: (202) 
Email: Ralph.Ennis@dc.gov
Webpage :www.mpdc.dc.gov
 
From I-phone

On Jul 1, 2014, at 9:07 AM, "  (MPD)" < dc.gov> wrote:

 
Ofc. 
Metropolitan Police Department
Homeland Security Bureau
Criminal Intelligence Branch
Office: 202-
Cell: 202-
KCCO

 

From:  (MPD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 8:45 AM
To:  (MPD);  (MPD);  (MPD)
Cc: Ennis, Ralph (MPD)
Subject: FW: Clear Services- Follow up to our demonstration of TIP-Social
Media Threat tool
 
Is this the product that you guys were telling me you didn’t like?  Thanks
 

From: Ennis, Ralph (MPD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 8:39 AM
To:  (MPD)
Subject: Fwd: Clear Services- Follow up to our demonstration of TIP-Social
Media Threat tool
 
? 

Commander Ralph G. Ennis
Homeland Security Bureau  Intelligence and Tactical Information Division
Metropolitan Police Department (Washington, DC)
300 Indiana Avenue NW Room 5031
Cell: (202) 
Email: Ralph.Ennis@dc.gov

FOIA Request No.:  2021-FOIA-01634 
Requester:  Brennan Center for Justice

MPD 60 
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